

Jose Trevino

From: Joseph Essex [Joseph.Essex@aarcorp.com]
Sent: Tuesday, February 19, 2008 2:43 PM
To: Jose Trevino
Subject: RE: FCC file number 0545-EX-PL-2007 and 0548-EX-PL-2007

I thought that 0545-EX-PL-2007 was the active application pending approval. I have received correspondence from you referencing 0547-EX-PL-2007. There should be only one active application. I just made a search which shows three active applications. I think the additional applications came about as I tried to input the required information. I have the file number and confirmation number for the 0545 application but do not have one for the other applications. Per your request I have added the modulation information but I added it to the 0545 application I have access to. Please combine the applications/remove the extras and let me know the current confirmation number.

I have contacted Marguratte Ebate & Victor Hinton at the FAA to coordinate and obtain a NGT number(s). I have not yet received a reply.

I will try again to contact them and get the required information.

Thank you for your time.

Joseph Essex
Sr. Electrical Engineer
AAR Mobility Systems
612 7th St.
Cadillac, MI 49601
Phone: 231-779-6344
Fax: 231-779-6381
jessex@aarcorp.com

From: Jose Trevino [mailto:Jose.Trevino@fcc.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, February 19, 2008 1:27 PM
To: Joseph Essex
Subject: FCC file number 0545-EX-PL-2007 and 0548-EX-PL-2007

Dear Mr. Joseph Essex,

I notice there are two incomplete applications, which are FCC file number 0545-EX-PL-2007 and 0548-EX-PL-2007. Are you still working on it or could I delete both from the system?
Thank you.